




From:  
Sent: November 18, 2019 2:52 PM
To: 
Cc: sonya.bubas@peeregion.ca
Subject: Name change

Hello

Just a quick note on name/notice change.

Having received a recent Notice from your office addressed to ‘To Whom is May Concern’ and or
‘Community Liaison Coordinator’, we would kindly like to ask that any and all future notices be
addressed to our ‘Lands & Resources Dept.’ please.

Please share this information with others in your organization. 

Thank you & have an Awesome day,  Administration Reception
Six Nations of the Grand River Elected Council Administration
PO Box 5000,  1695 Chiefswood Rd    Ohsweken, ON  N0A 1M0

P: 519-445-2201      F: 519-445-4208     W: www.sixnations.ca



 





Assessment (EA) for Cawthra Road from the QEW to Eastgate Parkway in the 
City of Mississauga.

Attached for your review is the Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report for 
the Cawthra Road EA. Please let me know of any comments by Wednesday,

November 20th.

The project team has included the Huron-Wendat First Nation in the mailing list 
and you will receive future information on the EA as it progresses.

In the meantime, I look forward to hearing from you regarding the 
Archaeological Report.

Regards,
Asha Saddi, BA(Hons), PMP
Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies
Transportation Division
Public Works, Region of Peel
Tel: 905-791-7800 x7794
Fax: 905-791-1442
Asha.Saddi@peelregion.ca

This email, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient specified in the message and may contain information
which is confidential or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete all copies of
the email. Thank you.



From: Saddi, Asha  
Sent: January 6, 2020 2:12 PM 
To:  
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (EA) 
 
Good Afternoon  
The Region of Peel is proceeding with the Cawthra Road EA from the Queen Elizabeth Way to Eastgate 
Parkway in the City of Mississauga. A Public Information Centre (PIC) was held last November and a PIC 
Notice was mailed to you (attached). The Notice unfortunately was returned to the Region of Peel and 
we tried to contact you by phone on December 16, 2019 and left a voicemail message.  
 
Public consultation is an important part of this study and the project team welcome your comments. 
Information on the study, including the PIC materials, can be viewed in the attached link: 
http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-assessment/cawthra-
road.asp If you have any questions or concerns on the study you can contact Sonya Bubas, Project 
Manager. Sonya can be contacted at 905-791-7800 extension 7801 or by email at 
sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
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
 



 
 
 

  
November 14, 2019 
Project No. 15-4380 

   
   
  Credit River Metis Council 
  10A Bram Crt., Unit 4  
                              Brampton, ON  L6W 3R6 
  Attention: , Consultation Coordinator - Lands, Resources & 
                              Consultation 

  
 
   RE: Notice of Public Information Centre 
    Cawthra Road from Queen Elizabeth Way to Eastgate Parkway, Mississauga 
   Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study  
 

  
The Region of Peel is proceeding with the Schedule “B” Municipal Class 
Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Study for improvements to Cawthra Road 
from the Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway in the City of 
Mississauga.  We invite you or a representative of your organization to attend 
the Public Information Centre (PIC) for this Study to review the project and 
discuss your comments with the Project Team. 
 
The PIC will be held on:   

 
Wednesday, November 27, 2019 

7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 
Burnhamthorpe Community Centre (Fleetwood Village Room) 

1500 Gulleden Drive, Mississauga, ON  L4X 2T7 
 

Additional details are provided in the attached Notice of Public Information Centre.   
 

If you cannot attend the PIC, you can view the PIC information and fill out a 
comment form on the project website after November 27:  
http://www.peelregion.ca/pw/transportation/construction/environmental-
assessment/cawthra-road.asp. A comment sheet is also enclosed for your 
convenience.  Please provide your comments by December 13, 2019.  

 
We look forward to seeing you at the PIC.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you 
have any questions regarding the PIC or comments on the Class EA Study.   

 
  Sincerely, 

 

 
Sonya Bubas, MCIP, RPP 
Project Manager 
Infrastructure Programming and Studies 
Tel.:  905-791-7800 ext. 7801 
Email:  sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca 

 
 

encl: Notice of Public Information Centre  
 Comment Sheet 





Comment Sheet 
 

Information will be collected in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 
Act. With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record. 

Cawthra Road from QEW to Eastgate Parkway, Mississauga 
Environmental Assessment 

 
  Public Information Centre 

Wednesday, November 27, 2019 
 

PLEASE PRINT 
 
Name: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Number & Street: __________________________________________________________________________ 

City: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Postal Code: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: __________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Comments: 
__________________________________________________________________________________

 
___________________________________________________________________________________

   
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
 
 
 
Please send your comments by December 13, 2019 to: 
 

 

Sonya Bubas, MCIP, RPP  
Project Manager  
Region of Peel Phone: 905.791.7800 ext. 7801 
10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite B, 4th Floor Fax: 905.791.1442 
Brampton, Ontario  L6T 4B9 Email: sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca 
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Lee, Arthur

Subject: FW: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway)
Attachments: Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Supp Doc Redacted.pdf

From: Saddi, Asha  
Sent: June 30, 2020 3:23 PM 
To: Peter Epler <Peter.Epler@mncfn.ca>; Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca> 
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Allan Ortlieb <Allan.Ortlieb@IBIGroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway) 
 
Good Afternoon Peter, 
Thank you for your email requesting a copy of the Supplementary Documentation. We previously had not forwarded this 
documentation as it includes confidential information that does not relate to the MCFN.  
 
The Supplementary Documentation was submitted to the MHSTCI on April 29, 2020 and in order that we can share this 
documentation, we have attached a redacted version of the document which includes excerpts on information 
previously provided by the MCFN. 
 
We have also asked the consultant to correct the name of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation in both the Stage 1 
Archaeological Assessment report and the Supplementary Documentation. 
 
Regards, 
 

Asha Saddi, BA(Hons), PMP 
Technical Analyst, Infrastructure Programming & Studies 
Transportation Division 
Public Works, Region of Peel  
Tel: 905‐791‐7800 x7794 
Fax: 905‐791‐1442 
Asha.Saddi@peelregion.ca 
 

 
This email, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient specified in the message and may contain information  
which is confidential or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended  
recipient or have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete all copies of  
the email. Thank you. 
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Saddi, Asha

From:
Sent: May 1, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Saddi, Asha; 
Cc: Bubas, Sonya
Subject: RE: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT 
TRUST. 

  

Good Morning Asha, 
 
I apologize for the delay, but MCFN is currently closed due to the COVID‐19 pandemic. That being said I wanted to get 
this updated report reviewed for you so it could be submitted to the MHSTCI. Thank you for reviewing our comments 
and having the archaeologist revisit and update this report. The report looks more comprehensive and representative of 
the area’s archaeological potential. 
 
I would note that on page 18 of the report, MCFN is referred to as Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN). 
As you are aware, MCFN changed its official name and removed the New in December of 2018. Could you please have 
this correction made for any instances in this report and its supplementary documentation? 
 
Could you also please provide the Supplementary Documentation for our review? 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

From: Saddi, Asha <asha.saddi@peelregion.ca>  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 3:18 PM 
To:   
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: RE: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway) 
 
Hello   
Thank you for your comments on the draft Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment report. The project team has reviewed 
your comments and Archeoworks Inc. has updated the report as follows: 
 

1. additional Stage 2 work is recommended in the vicinity of two cemeteries and for lands with no 
apparent signs of extensive sub‐surface disturbance, and, 

 
2. additional information is provided for lands which formed part of the Cherry Hill House at the northwest corner 

of Dundas Street and Cawthra Road.  The affected area does not retain archaeological potential due to heavy 
modification over the years.  Previous reporting on the area also suggested that the best area to investigate lies 
to the west of the old Cherry Hill House location, and not the area fronting Cawthra Road, which lies to the east.  

 
Attached is a copy of the updated report dated March 1, 2020. Please let me know if you have any further comments on 
the archaeological assessment. 
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I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
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
Sent: January 23, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Saddi, Asha <asha.saddi@peelregion.ca>;   
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

  

Good Afternoon Asha, 
 
We happened to be doing unrelated research and happened to come across some additional materials related to known 
Mississauga sites within the City of Mississauga. One that jumped out at me for your project is the Cherry Hill site (AjGv‐
18) originally located at Cawthra and Dundas. I looked at Archeoworks report again, and they have no indication in their 
report that this site, while known as the original location of the Cherry Hill designated heritage house, is also known to 
be the vicinity of historic Mississauga encampments. Knowing this, we would like to see that the stretch of the corridor 
adjacent to this area, though limited, is also targeted as an area of Stage 2 investigation. I have attached the Ontario 
Archaeological Society Publication that discusses the OAS’ salvage excavation efforts in the 1972 (Pg. 4) for your and 
Archeoworks’ review. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kind Regards, 
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Field Archaeologist 
 

 
Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) 
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation 
4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON N0A 1H0 
Web: www.mncfn.ca 
Ph: 905‐768‐4260   
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
 

From: Saddi, Asha <asha.saddi@peelregion.ca>  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 11:57 AM 
To:   
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: RE: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway) 
 
Hello   
Thank you for your comments on the Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report. We will discuss your comments with 
the project team and get back to you. 
 
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
Sent: November 28, 2019 3:12 PM 
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
 
We appreciate the additional time to provide you with our comments being that this is a significant area and a large, 
complex study area. 
 
While we understand the archaeologist’s Stage 1 recommendations in this circumstance, we typically like to see a Stage 
2 assessment to field test and confirm the level of disturbance in areas such as this. Areas known for the long term 
occupation by Indigenous communities, where there has been significant development of the area prior to the 
legislative need to have an archaeological assessment completed and because of this, only has a limited number of 
assessments completed to date to demonstrate and evaluate local conditions, and identify archaeological sites. This 
judgemental Stage 2 survey approach allows for an empirical evaluation of the conditions, as opposed to an educated 
observation based on surface conditions, background research and aerial photos. This approach, through its due 
diligence, helps to prevent unanticipated delays during construction from undocumented archaeological resources or 
human remains. 
So that you are aware, there is record of a registered archaeological site within 1 km of the study area that has identified 
impacted Indigenous human remains, which demonstrates the presence of burials and habitation within this area. 
 
To note, in this report in Section 3.3 Archeoworks does note that, 

Disturbances consisting of, but not limited to, the paved roadways and curbs, grassed margins, cut slopes/artificial 
embankments, access driveways, bridge structures, landscaped residential frontages and utility installations, are 
found within the study corridor (see Images 1‐26). The construction of these features would have resulted in 
severe damage to the integrity of any archaeological resources which may have been present within their 

footprints. However, these aforementioned areas of deep and extensive disturbances should only be considered as 
likely not requiring Stage 2 survey. Once project designs have been refined, a visual inspection and documentation 
during the Stage 2 AA is still required to provide on‐site confirmation and documentation of the actual condition of 

areas to be impacted, prior to construction. (Pg. 16) 
 
This statement reflects our concerns and would like to see this as the approach taken even though the report 
recommendations seem to omit these considerations. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:45 AM 
To:   
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>;   
Subject: RE: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway) 
 

Good Morning   
 
Thank you for your email. Please let us have your comments by Friday, November 29. 
 
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
 

From   
Sent: November 19, 2019 10:39 AM 
To: Saddi, Asha <asha.saddi@peelregion.ca> 
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

  

Good morning, 
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Thank you for distributing for our review. Unfortunately, our office has been very busy during November. Is it possible to 
for us to take an additional week for the review? 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
 

  
Archaeological Operations Supervisor 

 
Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) 
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation (MCFN) 
4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON N0A 1H0 
P: 905‐768‐4260 |   
http://www.mncfn.ca  
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited.  Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas 
of the Credit First Nation. 
 
 
 

From: Saddi, Asha <asha.saddi@peelregion.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:06 PM 
To:   
Cc: Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: Cawthra Road Environmental Assessment (Queen Elizabeth Way (QEW) to Eastgate Parkway) 
 

Hello   
The Region of Peel is completing a Schedule B Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (EA) 
for Cawthra Road from the QEW to Eastgate Parkway in the City of Mississauga.  
 
Attached for your review is the Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report for the Cawthra 
Road EA. Please let me know of any comments by Wednesday, November 20th. 
 
The project team has included the Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nations in the mailing 
list and you will receive future information on the EA as it progresses. 
 
In the meantime, I look forward to hearing from you regarding the Archaeological Report. 
 
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
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